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5 July 2024

Aleshia Westgate

Principal Research Officer

Environment and Communications Committee
Department of the Senate

Dear Ms Westgate

Response to Question on Notice

Fortescue’s Do not Deal commitment at Middle Arm expired at the end of May 2024.
Following discussion with the Northern Territory Government regarding Fortescue’s projected
development horizon for this project opportunity within our global pipeline of green hydrogen

projects, the commitment was not extended by the Land Development Corporation.

Fortescue continues to consider Middle Arm Sustainable Development Precinct an attractive
long-term location for green product projects.

Yours sincerely
FORTESCUE

Bronwyn Grieve
Head of Global Sustainability

Fortescue Ltd ABN 57 002 594 872 Level 2, 87 Adelaide Terrace, East Perth, Western Australia 6004
PO Box 6915, East Perth, Westem Australia 6892 +61 8 6218 8888 hello@fortescue.com fortescue.com
Page 1 of 1





